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Andrea Alsip

From: Melissa Altmeyer [malimeyer@harris-sheafier.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 9:51 AM
To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com
Subject: Amacon Development Phase 1- Suite 2201 (Chowdhury)
Importance: High
2009012109522878

1.pdf

Hi Andrea,

Pursuant to your request, attached please find copy of deposit cheque
dated May 21, 2008 with respect to the above note suite for your
records.

Thanks!

Melissa Altmeyer
Harris, Sheaffer LLP

barristers & solicitors

yonge corporate centre

4100 yonge street, suite 610
toronto, ontario m2p 2b5
maltmeyer@harris-sheaffer.com

Direct:: 416-250-2896 Fax: 416-250-5300

IMPORTANT MOTICE: This message and the information contained therein is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. The message may be protected by solicitor client-privilege
and contain information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. TIf you have received this communication in error, please
notify Harris, Sheaffer LLP immediately by contacting (416) 250-5800 and
delete this electronic message from your computer system and that of
your Internet Service Provider. Please note that any information
provided via electronic messaging will be ccllected in accordance with
Harris, Sheaffer LLP's Privacy Policy (the "Policy")}, which adopts the
"Firm Privacy Policy" provisions provided by the Lawyer's Professional
Indemnity Company, in compliance with the reguirements of the Personal
Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act, S5.C. 2000 <.5., as
amended. This Policy 1s available upon request from Harris, Sheaffer
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